
From: "Beehler, Jace" <jabeehler@nd.gov>
To: "Nowatzki, Mike G." <mnowatzki@nd.gov>

"Hanson, JoDee M." <jodeehanson@nd.gov>
Date: 3/18/2024 1:27:58 PM

Subject: Fw: FW: Keynote/Bakken CEO Dinner
Attachments: VIP Dinner guest list for 5 15.pdf

FYSA.  

From: Scott Hennen <scotth@flagfamily.com>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 2:17 PM
To: Ron Ness <ronness@ndoil.org>; Beehler, Jace <jabeehler@nd.gov>
Subject: Fwd: FW: Keynote/Bakken CEO Dinner
 

***** CAUTION: This email originated from an outside source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know they are
safe. *****

FYI.  Somehow this was sent to Steve Hallstrom.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Steve Hallstrom <steve@flagfamily.com >
Date: Mon, Mar 18, 2024 at 2:06 PM
Subject: FW: Keynote/Bakken CEO Dinner
To: Scott Hennen <scotth@flagfamily.com >

Hey did you get this too?  I think I might have been put on here by mistake?

-----Original Appointment-----
From: steve@flagfamily.com  <steve@flagfamily.com >
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 1:13 PM
To: Burgum, Doug J.; Beehler, Jace;  kathryn@tallgrasstrail.com ; Doug Burgum
Cc: steve@flagfamily.com ; Hixson, Sgt.Benjamin D.; Bartlette, Trp. John E.;
Iden, Trp. Steven R.; Miller, Stephanie; Hanson, Theodore J.
Subject: Keynote/Bakken CEO Dinner
When: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 6:30 PM-8:30 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US &
Canada).
Where: Governor's Residence

RE:                              Keynote/Bakken CEO Dinner with Governor
Burgum

Attending:                Governor, Lt. Governor, Jace

Outside GO:              See potential attendees in attached pdf.

Date/Time:               Wednesday, May 15th at 6:30 to 8:30 pm

Location:                   Governor’s Residence

Attire:

POC:                           Reva Kautz
                                     rkautz@ndoil.org <mailto:rkautz@ndoil.org >
                                    701.557.7744

Notes:                        Approx 30 guests as of 3/18. More details
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pending.

--
Scott Hennen
Co-owner - Flag Family Media, Rapids Radio & Fieldstone Group
Host - What's On Your Mind & Teddy Talk
2852 Thunder Road South
Fargo, ND 58104
P:  701-367-2054
E: scotth@flagfamily.com
Office partner, Crystal.Lopez@FlagFamily.com or 701-331-9024
We have small troubles for a while now, but they are helping us gain an eternal glory. That glory is much greater

than the troubles.
 —2 Corinthians 4:17
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Keynote / Bakken CEQ Dinner with Gov. Burgum and Ron Ness 
Wednesday, May 15, 2024 Dinner — 6:30 to 8:30 PM 
Gov. Doug Burgum 
Ron Ness 

Todd Slawson 
Brent Lohnes 

Blu Hulsey 

Loren Kopseng 

Jim Arthaud 

John Harju 
Charles Gorecki 

Keynoters 

Josh Sears 
Chris Wright 

Pierce Norton 

Nicole Kvisto 
Todd Brickhouse 

Kathleen Sgamma 
Lynn Helms 
Lt. Gov. Tammy Miller 

Stacy Tschider 
Harold Hamm 

Bruce Rastetter 
Danny Brown 
Julie Fedorchak 
Jeff Eshelman 
Mel Schwarz 

Kevin Black 

Other CEOs in town



From: "Ron Ness" <ronness@ndoil.org>
To: "Reiten, John R." <jreiten@nd.gov>

Date: 5/7/2024 7:03:32 AM
Subject: FW: sending agenda to VIP guests for 5/15

Attachments: Agenda WPBC VIP Dinner at Gov Residence 5 15 2024.pdf

***** CAUTION: This email originated from an outside source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know they are
safe. *****

We will make some of these for the table spots.  Reva will get them to Connie. 
 
From: Reva Kautz <rkautz@ndoil.org>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 6:11 PM
To: Ron Ness <ronness@ndoil.org>
Subject: sending agenda to VIP guests for 5/15
 
attached is the updated agenda for VIP dinner for you to email out to your guest list
 
Reva Kautz

Communications Director

North Dakota Petroleum Council

100 West Broadway, Suite 200

PO Box 1395

Bismarck, ND  58501

Office: 701.557.7744

rkautz@ndoil.org

www.ndoil.org
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Governor’s Residence, 1151 N 4th St. Bismarck 
Park on the SW corner of the Capitol grounds, use East entrance.


Social  6:30-7:15 pm    
Dinner 7:15 pm             


Host Remarks
Governor Doug Burgum


Comments
Todd Slawson, President, Slawson Companies, NDPC
Chairman of the Board.
Harold Hamm, Executive Chairman, Continental
Resources
Chris Wright, CEO, Liberty Energy
Lynn Helms, Director, ND Department of Mineral
Resources


Governor’s VIP Dinner


Agenda
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
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From: "Gulleson, Connie M." <cmgulleson@nd.gov>
To: "Beehler, Jace" <jabeehler@nd.gov>

"Hanson, JoDee M." <jodeehanson@nd.gov>
"Reiten, John R." <jreiten@nd.gov>

Date: 5/9/2024 7:08:31 AM
Subject: Governor's Dinner - VIP List for May 15th

Attachments: Governor VIP Dinner - 5.15.24.docx

Good morning!!
 
Attached is the attendee list for the upcoming dinner at the GR for the CEO’s.  We currently have a ** indicating
those individuals that will be at the head table. We currently have 6 individuals – we were thinking of doing the
head table with 8 spots and the remaining tables would seat 6. We will be having place cards made.
 
Let me know your thoughts.
 
With gratitude,
Connie
 
               
Connie Gulleson
Director of Scheduling
 
701.328.4222   •   cmgulleson@nd.gov    •   governor.nd.gov
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[image: ]Governor VIP Dinner:

Wednesday, May 15th  
Governor’s Residence



VIP List



1. 
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2. Governor Doug Burgum **

3. Lt. Governor Tammy Miller

4. Todd Slawson **

5. Brent Lohnes

6. Blu Hulsey

7. Loren Kopseng

8. Lawrence Bender

9. Jim Arthaud

10. Kathy Neset

11. David Cook

12. Craig Smith

13. Chris Wright **

14. Liz Wright **

15. Pierce Norton

16. Nicole Kvisto

17. Todd Brickhouse

18. Kathleen Sgamma

19. Lynn Helms

20. Stacy Tschider

21. Harold Hamm **

22. Bruce Rastetter

23. Danny Brown **

24. Julie Fedorchak

25. Jeff Eshelman

26. Mel Schwarz

27. Kevin Black

28. Doug Sandridge

29. Bryan Pickett - GM, XTO

30. Kate Klossner – Marathon Petroleum

31. Mohan Chahal – Williston & Rockies

32. Jeff Herman

33. Matt Most

34. Jennifer Sutton

35. Martin Stuart

36. Ron Ness

37. Jace Beehler

38. John Reiten



** Attendees at head table



     Not Attending:

39. First Lady Kathryn Burgum

40. Josh Sears
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From: "Gulleson, Connie M." <cmgulleson@nd.gov>
To: "Hanson, JoDee M." <jodeehanson@nd.gov>

"Beehler, Jace" <jabeehler@nd.gov>
"Reiten, John R." <jreiten@nd.gov>

Date: 5/10/2024 8:55:58 AM
Subject: RE: Governor's Dinner - VIP List for May 15th

Will do, thanks!
 
From: Hanson, JoDee M. <jodeehanson@nd.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 8:09 AM
To: Gulleson, Connie M. <cmgulleson@nd.gov>; Beehler, Jace <jabeehler@nd.gov>; Reiten, John R. <jreiten@nd.gov>
Cc: Lemieux, Kayla M. <klemieux@nd.gov>
Subject: RE: Governor's Dinner - VIP List for May 15th
 
Thanks Connie – please add Loren Kopseng and Lynn Helms to Gov table.
 
From: Gulleson, Connie M. <cmgulleson@nd.gov >
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 8:09 AM
To: Beehler, Jace <jabeehler@nd.gov >; Hanson, JoDee M. <jodeehanson@nd.gov >; Reiten, John R. <jreiten@nd.gov >
Cc: Lemieux, Kayla M. <klemieux@nd.gov >
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
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From: "Hanson, JoDee M." <jodeehanson@nd.gov>
To: "Gulleson, Connie M." <cmgulleson@nd.gov>

"Beehler, Jace" <jabeehler@nd.gov>
"Reiten, John R." <jreiten@nd.gov>

Date: 5/10/2024 7:08:48 AM
Subject: RE: Governor's Dinner - VIP List for May 15th

Thanks Connie – please add Loren Kopseng and Lynn Helms to Gov table.
 
From: Gulleson, Connie M. <cmgulleson@nd.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 8:09 AM
To: Beehler, Jace <jabeehler@nd.gov>; Hanson, JoDee M. <jodeehanson@nd.gov>; Reiten, John R. <jreiten@nd.gov>
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
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